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February 29, 2024  
 
Ms. Debbie-Anne Reese  
Acting Secretary 
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission 
888 First Street, NE 
Washington DC, 20246 
 
RE: Cheyenne Light, Fuel and Power Company 
 Docket No. ER24-1355 
 Supplemental 2024 Annual Formula Rate Update Informational Filing 
 
Dear Acting Secretary Reese: 
 
 On February 27, 2024, Cheyenne Light, Fuel and Power Company (“Cheyenne 
Light”) filed its 2024 Annual Formula Rate Update Informational Filing in ER24-1355.   
 

Subsequent to this filing, Cheyenne Light has determined that it had incorrectly 
reported the Black Hills Service Company ("BHSC") net plant allocated to Cheyenne Light. 
As such, Cheyenne Light is supplementing its Informational Filing by clarifying that, in 2022 
BHSC allocated $10,033,301 in net plant to Cheyenne Light and $699,487 of this total 
amount was allocated to the formula rate.  
 
I. COMMUNICATIONS 
 
 Please direct all communications and correspondence in this proceeding to the 
individual listed below:     
             

Catherine M. Sabers    
Associate General Counsel   
Black Hills Service Company, LLC  
PO Box 1400   
Rapid City, SD 57709-1400   
Phone: (605)-721-1914   
Cathy.Sabers@blackhillscorp.com  

 

  

Catherine M. Sabers 
Associate General Counsel  
Cathy.Sabers@blackhillscorp.com 
 

7001 Mt. Rushmore Road 
Rapid City, SD 57702 

P: 605-721-1914 
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II. SERVICE   

In accordance with Section V of its Protocols, Cheyenne Light will provide notice of 
this Supplemental Informational Filing via an email exploder list and by posting the docket 
number assigned to this Supplemental Informational Filing on its website and the Cheyenne 
Light OASIS within five days of the filing.  

Thank you for your attention to this matter. Please contact the undersigned if you 
have any questions concerning this Supplemental Informational Filing. 

 

      Respectfully Submitted, 
 

          /s/ Catherine M. Sabers   
      Catherine M. Sabers 
      Associate General Counsel 


